Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:48 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Esther Lim

Cc: mail@loonchong.com

Subject: RE: D22001342MFBP/GA/EL/TPD PRS for GBD 7593 P & SBS3441S on 29 April 2022 /
LC ref: SH22-049. TWA/L (GBD 7593 P)

Attachments: MT00015128 is Approved (4.95 KB); MSA.pdf; 4109_001.pdf; GBD 7593 P - SAS.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LiEEEEIM Insurance Group

o
g

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 12:17 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: mail@loonchong.com

Subject: Re: PRS for GBD 7593 P accident involving vehicle SBS 3441 S on 29 April 2022 along Kallang Road / LC ref:
SH22-049.TWA/L (GBD 7593 P)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclose herewith our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

In view of the latest advisory from government on Covid — 19 announced on 3 April 2020, our office will be operating on
100% telecommuting.

Coco for Loo & Chong Law Corporation
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889



Email: mail@loonchong.com




